Village of Egg Harbor
Utility Committee Meeting Minutes
February 19", 2019 at 11:00 a.m.

Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center — Small Meeting Room

7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, W1 54209

1. Call to order and approval of the agenda
Heller called the meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. Those in attendance were John Heller, Adolf
Walser, Tom Prohl, TC Johnson, Bert Sawyer, Ryan Heise, and Megan Vandermause.
Absent was Tom Strong. Also in attendance from McMahon Engineering was Tom Kispert.
In attendance in the audience was Luke Bentley.
Heller moved to approve the agenda, second by Prohl, motion carried.

2. Approve January 15™, 2019 meeting minutes
Heller moved to approve the January 15", 2019 meeting minutes, second by Johnson, motion

carried.

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes)

Heller stated that there is not an update on what is happening in the system on the
agenda and asked Sawyer to provide an update.

Sawyer stated that everything seems to be going okay, but during the cold spell there
was a lot of water coming in.

Staff noticed the issue on Friday, but figured out on Monday that there was a
manhole cover that was open because of the frost.

Before Sawyer was able to get someone to come and fix the issue, the weather
warmed up and the manhole sealed itself.

Heller stated that there is no update on White Cliff Road and the Village has been
having a hard time getting responses from the Village attorney.

Prohl asked what the concern is with the situation and Heller stated that the Village is
unhappy with the offer made from the contractor’s insurance company.

Heise stated that the Village did receive an invoice from the company for cleaning the
pipe after it was fixed and the Village does not feel responsible for this cost.

4. Potential sewer service area

Sawyer stated that he and VVandermause sat down and looked at the potential sewer
service area map and put together a recommendation.

Sawyer explained that the potential sewer service area includes all of the Alpine
property, the Landmark, Brooks Farm Estate, Heritage Lake, and Cherry Bluff
Estates, including Cherry Bluff Estates was a recommendation made by the Plan
Commission.

Kispert explained that a potential sewer service area will be included in the facilities
management plan and this will be reviewed by both the DNR and the Bay Lake
Regional Planning Commission.

Even though the Village does not fall within Bay Lake Regional Planning
Commission domain they are still required to review the facilities management plan.
Kispert put together a map based on the sewer service area staff identified.



Based on the sewer service map put together by staff, the service area would require a
wastewater treatment system roughly three times the size of the Village’s current
system.

Kispert presented some figures on different options for how to route waste to the
plant.

Some options would require additional lift stations and some options present
opportunities to pump flows directly to the treatment plant.

The committee needs to dial in the potential sewer service area map and identify the
areas that may actually connect to the treatment plant system within the next 20
years.

Additional pump stations would be about $750,000 apiece and force main lines
would need to be run through rock.

Kispert explained that the area on the map does not need to be connected to the
treatment plant all at once, but it creates a roadmap for future expansion.

Sawyer asked what the maximum force main capacity is right now and Kispert stated
it is approximately in the 650 GPM range.

The capacity is going to be limited based on how much water can be pushed through
the force main.

Sawyer stated that even if a new beach lift station is built there is only so much water
that can fit through the existing main.

Heller stated that this would be avoided if some of the flow is diverted from the main
lift station at the beach.

The immediate concern is the pumping capacity at the main lift station.

Kispert explained that the different colors identified on the map are based on
topography and existing built out areas that are either residential or commercial
properties.

This is done in order to identify where flows and loadings could come from.

Heller has been kicking some figures around and the Eames Farm area represents
about 30% of the peak flows of the treatment plant and most of the housing was
added within the last 20 years. Eames Farm has 72 units and there are two other
condominiums on Harbor School Road.

Heller stated that he tried to figure out why development happened here and why
development would happen in different areas.

Heller stated that he sees future development happening in the Point Beach area and
the Alpine area.

Heise stated that one of the trustees stated that the committee should be cautious of
creating infrastructure that the current users would have to incur the cost of.

Prohl stated that he agrees that if the Alpine area is sold this is likely where there will
be growth in the Village.

Kispert stated that population wise the Department of Administration (DOA) has
census data from 2010 and the Village population per the 2010 census is 201. The
DOA’s projection for the Village’s population for the 2020 census is 195 so the
prediction is to go down ever so slightly.

The Town of Egg Harbor population according to the 2010 census is 1,342 and
projection for the 2020 census is 1,410.

The DOA does not see an incredible boom in population.

The committee needs to determine what they feel is reasonable projection of growth.



Heller stated that there are portions of the system that are stressed so it seems to him
that the Village needs to kick around options for how to reduce the stress on the
system.

Heller stated that the committee has talked about wanting to move the lift station at
the beach.

Heller stated that storage seems to be an option for accommodating peak flows.
Heise stated that the committee needs to dial in the sewer service area based on 20
year projected growth.

The big picture for the beach lift station is that something needs to be done whether
or not the Village grows.

The Village would look at maximizing storage capacity at the main lift station and
pump at a reasonable rate throughout the day.

The storage capacity would be utilized to keep the pumps running during nonpeak
hours.

Prohl asked when the Village is discussing storage how much capacity is being
discussed and Kispert stated that the storage capacity would be hundreds of
thousands of gallons.

Heller confirmed that there can be a price tag put on the additional storage capacity.
The main lift station currently does not have a lot of storage capacity.

Johnson stated that adding storage to the main lift station should be worked on even if
the Village doesn’t know what is happening with the Alpine property.

The Village could identify which part of the Alpine property they see having lots and
what the potential use of those lots might be.

Heller referred to a document that the Village received from Robert E Lee during the
WWTP construction in March 1988.

Heller stated that from the original construction, the Plant was developed to service
700 REUs and hauled in material.

Over a 30 year period there has not been a lot of growth of the system.

At original construction, the plant was rated for processing 21 million gallons of
waste per year and 6.5 million gallons of waste hauled in.

The committee agreed that storage is a cheaper way to handle the main lift station
situation.

Sawyer stated that there is equipment that Peterson had planned on having replaced,
but items were put off because of the discussions to possibly upgrade the system.
Prohl asked about the Village purchasing property from the Alpine and asked if a new
lift station could be built on this property.

Heise stated that this is still on the table and the Village will be pursuing a grant to
help with the cost of the purchase.

Prohl stated that the committee needs to make sure that the Village is purchasing the
property before making a decision to build a lift station in this area.

Heller asked if the storage would be placed underground and Kispert stated that it
would need to be buried and there could be as much of the storage put underground
as possible, but there would need to be a generator.

Heller stated that the headworks of the WWTP would also need to be considered.
Kispert stated that this would be a totally different topic.

Heller stated that the project could be done incrementally.



The existing headworks area could be used for septage receiving and a new
headworks area could be constructed.

Heise stated that based on the contract with McMahon the Village is tracking pretty
closing to the proposed timeline, but is a couple months behind schedule.

Heise stated that the Village will provide McMahon with the Village’s existing
zoning so that they can look at the maximum densities in the areas that are likely to
be developed.

Heise asked if McMahon has ever put a storage area under a parking area and Kispert
stated that this has been done.

Kispert explained that the structure would need to be designed to have parking on top
of it.

Prohl asked what the situation will be this summer regarding the Fourth of July flows.
Sawyer stated that if everything that the Village currently has keeps operating as is
and leaks keep getting fixed, the Village will park a tanker at the beach and hope for
the best.

Sawyer stated that even if the lift station is not moved and storage is put under the
parking there needs to be a building, and there needs to be a driveway that can be
accessed only by the Village.

Walser stated that his recommendation would be to minimize the direction of the
wastewater to the beach lift station.

Walser stated that there will likely need to be other lift stations built so why not
minimize the amount of wastewater that goes to the beach lift station.

Kispert stated that this is a decision of the committee on whether or not the flow
needs to be diverted from the main lift station, but in the meantime something needs
to be done at the beach lift station.

Sawyer asked if it would make sense to design a new lift station at the beach to
maximize the capacity of the force main at the beach.

If there is a lift station built on Ball Park Road, the headworks should be upgraded to
accommodate both the new lift station and the upgraded lift station at the beach.
Johnson asked if the Village will have a problem with adding more infrastructures at
the beach and Kispert stated that the DNR will be very involved, but it is helpful that
the Village already has infrastructure down at the beach.

5. Facilities plan update

Kispert summarized the flows and loadings being received over the past three years.
The summary included average daily flows, maximum monthly flows and maximum
day/ month flows.

Kispert reviewed the wastewater treatment facility historical influent flows and
loadings document.

Kispert stated that he doesn’t think the treatment process is being overwhelmed.
Kispert stated that he will need to verify that the septage receiving is included in the
summary.

Sawyer and Kispert will both do this to make sure that the numbers are similar.
Kispert stated that the effluent data is monitoring phosphorus and ammonia.

The Village is underneath the limits.

There will not need to be wholesale changes to the activated sludge process.



Kispert has an email into the DNR and they have contacted the people that will be
working on the next permit to get some concurrent from the EPA on the limit on
phosphorus.

Kispert reviewed how phosphorous is treated.

Filtering mechanisms would be used to remove the final particle.

The WWTP has a part time limit for ammonia and the Village is well below the limit.
Sawyer stated that right now the plant can handle what is currently coming in, but the
lift station is not big enough.

Kispert stated that right now the plant can handle the flow, but it needs to be looked
at in regard to increasing capacities.

The headworks will likely need to be upgraded no matter what.

The WWTP needs a new electrical room because right now the room does not meet
safety codes.

Heller asked if Kispert looks at the electrical room as a high priority and Kispert
stated that something needs to be done with this room when upgrades are done.

The headworks and the electrical room need to be high priority.

Johnson asked about what the cost of the upgrades will be and the committee will
review the costs as the project progresses.

6. VFD replacement update

McMahon has connected Focus on Energy and the Custom Energy Efficiency
incentive form.

Kispert stated that if the Village signs this now then McMahon will start working on
what the village needs for grant money from Focus on Energy to offset costs
associated with VFD replacements.

Heller stated that the VFD replacement will be over $70,000 including controls.
Part of the cost is because equipment will have to be located outside when it is
typically located indoors.

Heller asked if Kispert can give the Village an idea of McMahon’s cost for the
project and Kispert said approximately $5,000 to $6,000.

Heller asked if the equipment replacement fund can be utilized for the replacement.

7. Next Meeting Time and Date
The next meeting is March 19", 2019 at 11:00 a.m. Johnson will be unavailable for the
March and April meetings.

8. Adjourn
Heller moved to adjourn at12:38 p.m., second by Prohl, motion carried.



